



This Venetian Renalssance church erected in 1889 by Henry M. Flagler as a memorial to his daughter, has one of the finest pipe organs in the county.

The membership is active in the newly reunited Presbyterian church. Services every Sunday and open to the public every day.

- Visitors Welcome -

Photo by Werner Bertsch

St. Augustine, Fla. 32084 © 1983 Florida Souvenir Co., 96 S. Dixie Highway, FS 7637

174548



POST CARD